

CONTACT

Phone

+33631544174

Email

bruno.cazabat@epitech.eu

LinkedIn

/in/b-czt/

GitHub

/brunocazabat

Address

Fleiner Straße 9, 70437 Stuttgart, Germany

At work, I am open for: Both remote and On-site tasks



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth Date: 27.09.1999 (23)

Birth Place: Metz, France

Nationality: French

Driving License: Yes



Bruno Cazabat

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

I am an enthusiastic, responsible and hardworking junior software developer with an experience of three years in Web and Mobile Development. Currently, I am pursuing a Master of Science in Software Technology. Being part of different projects helped me adapt to change quickly and made me a mature team worker. Furthermore, I learned how to deal with strict deadlines and work well under pressure. Given my strong technical background, I intend to engage in cutting-edge technology experiences that require innovation.

EDUCATION

Epitech - From September 2022, ongoing

Master's of Science degree - Grande Ecole Program (PGE) - Paris, France

Business-oriented course of study with a Start-Up creation program.

Course-based learning - All courses in English. Many Digital Business Fields approached: Digital Business development, Agile management, Software Engineering, E-commerce.

Hochschule für Technik - From September 2021 to August 2022

Master's of Science degree - Software Technology (ST) - Stuttgart, Germany

Internationally-oriented course of study for industry and team-oriented software experts.

Course-based learning - All courses in English. Various IT Fields approached:

Software development, data management, computer networks, E-commerce.

Epitech - From September 2018 to August 2021

Bachelor's degree - Grande Ecole Program (PGE) - Marseille, France

Technical training related to Software Development along with soft skills improvement. Project-based learning - All courses in English. Strict deadlines and Criterias of Success. Around 50 Projects realised to learn C, C++, C#, Java, Python, and most Web Languages.

Jean-Henri Fabre - From September 2016 to August 2018

High-School Diploma - Carpentras, France

Sciences et Technologies de l'Industrie et du Développement Durable. Spécialité Système d'Information et Numérique (SIN).

Project and Course based learning - All courses in French and English.

Study of the methods used to transmit information with digital and electronic means. Improvement of existing methods in both data acquisition, processing and restitution. Creation of solutions related to the processing of data flows in multi-technical systems.

PORTFOLIO "CURIOSITY FUELS INNOVATION"

My constant search for perfection, is constantly pushing me out of my comfort zone. When a product is considered done, we, nowadays, often overlook the User Experience in the favor of having a maximum number of features stacked into a single Interface. I exposed some of the projects that I previously worked on my <u>GitHub Account</u>. Being a passionate of photography, I also have a <u>Portefolio</u>.





FIELDS OF KNOWLEDGE































LANGUAGES



English - C1



French - Native



German - A1



Spanish - A2

INTERESTS



Rallye



Photography



Music



Transhumanism



EXPERIENCE

EXXETA - Software developer - May 2022 to December 2022

Stuttgart - Germany

Assisting in the Development of the EXXFER tool: (company website here)

- Creation of new Interfaces on the platform with various Graphs to allow the final user a clearer "Overview Visualisation of the complexity of its own code".
- Deployment of CICD Modules in the Build Process to allow all developers to access a SonarQube Code Analyzer, using PMD, SpotBugs and other dependencies.
- Assisting in the creation of future Mockups, team-brainstorming for determining better objectives and clearer User Interfaces goals.
- Assisting on the organisation of Daily meetings, Sprint Plannings and other "team-related" events happening with a standard Agile Project Protocol.

Knowledge used: Java, SonarQube, Agile, Docker, GIT, AWS solutions, etc. 📵 📵 🌑 🍪 🚭 🗕 🛨











MEDICFOLLOW - Co-Founder - April 2019, Ongoing

Paris - France

Creation of a Start-Up from scratch with a team of students: (See the Project here)

- · Brainstorm of all Ideas, Concepts, future Proofs of concepts, and awaited features from our testers and other developpers, creation of Business Processes Schemas, etc.
- Creation of 3 Mobile applications in total: A first mobile application using Flutter as a Proof of concept. Later, creation of a second application dedicated to Android, using Kotlin, and finally a third application dedicated to iOS, using Swift.
- Creation of 2 web applications: A first web Application using Django as a Proof of concept. Later, creation of a second web application using Vue.JS.
- Creation of a complete backend using Express Node.JS.
- Deployment of all created solutions into a scalable Cloud environnement with Azure.
- Management of a team of 7 developpers, using Agile methodologies.

Knowledge used: Flutter, VUE, HTML, PHP, JS, Agile, Docker, GIT, etc. 🔭 🕞 🌓 💎 🐠 🍪 🤣 🕂











AJHOME - Internship - March 2021 to August 2021

Aubagne - France

Assisting a company as a Web developer and Improving existing systems: (company website here)

- Creation and implementation of an "Electronic Data Interchange" workflow between the company logistic and one of its customer, with the goal of automating the previously manual process of tracking and sending all "Shipping" informations and documents.
- Assisting in the maintenance of the server system of the company, resolving existing problems in the SQL code deployed previously.
- Correcting problems in a PrestaShop module supposed to communicate shipping informations to the customers.
- Communication with internationals delivery services like KTO, GEFCO and DHL in french, english and german to standardise the communication of all shipping informations, to be compatible with the firstly created "Electronic Data Interchange".
- · Designed and created content for communication as well as marketing.

Knowledge used: HTML, SQL, JS, Python, C++, Adobe CC, GIT, etc.











Style Network International - Internship - Aug 2018 to Jan 2019

Marseille - France

Assisting a company as a Web developer and Maintaining existing websites: (company website here)

- Creation of a website exposing all values of the company and its activities. Optimisation of the SEO references of the website and multiple maintainance during the internship.
- Creation of 15 new websites for all clothing brands of the company, SEO optimised, responsive on all platforms, more than 500 products references implemented, multi-language.
- Improvement of 10 old websites, new responsive visuals created, new payments methods, new articles added, better SEO references, and adapted to be multi-language friendly.
- Introduction to Law Enforcement with the creation of new Terms of Uses for the company respecting all new GDPR rules, following the guidance of a Legal Responsible worker.
- Introduction to Photography and editing, by assisting Shootings organised by the company for all its clothing brands, assisting on photo editings with the Graphic & Design team.

Knowledge used: HTML, CSS, PHP, SQL, JS, Adobe CC, Office 365, GIT, etc. 👨 🗓 🔞 🜓 🚺 🚳 🕂















